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April 16, 2012 
 
Anthony Smith 
Flying AJ’s Towing Co., LLC 
P.O. Box 582 Beloit, WI  53511 
 
Dear Mr. Smith:  
 
The Illinois Tollway is in receipt of your FOIA request for a “copy of any and all information 
pertaining to the letter sent to Mr. Michael Stone, on or about October 24, 2011 and October 26, 
2011, from Flying AJ’s Towing Company, LLC for reinstatement on the official Tollway tow 
rotation (including electronic email, paper memos pertaining to Flying AJ’s Towing Company, 
LLC, and any and all investigators pertaining to the Flying AJ’s Towing reinstatement).”  
 
Your request is granted.  Please note that enclosed with this letter are copies of the responsive 
documents. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Joelle McGinnis 
Freedom of Information Officer 
 
 


